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Our ref: Constellation Project (SSD-41579871)

Mr David Hume
General Manager Projects and Technical
Tritton Resources Pty Ltd

20/08/2025

Subject: Amendment of Application

Dear Mr Hume

I refer to the amendment report, which was submitted on 14 August 2025 in accordance with the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021 (the Regulation) for Constellation Project
(SSD-41579871).

The amendment report describes the following minor amendments:

· Installation of an underground electrical conduit for future grid connection, co-located within the
proposed infrastructure corridor.

· Realignment of the infrastructure corridor around the Crown Land parcel identified as Lot 10 of
Deposited Plan (DP) 48604.

· Realignment of the infrastructure corridor on Lots 13 and 19 of DP 751311, and Lot 2 of DP 1296861.

· Revision to construction hours, proposed to extend to 24 hours per day, seven days a week, to
increase flexibility and minimise potential schedule disruptions (such as due to inclement weather).

The Department has reviewed the amended application and considers it meets the requirements of the
Section 37 of the Regulation. 

Accordingly, as delegate of the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces, I approve the application to
amend the project.

If you have any questions, please contact Philip Nevill on 8275 1036 or via email at
philip.nevill@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Yours sincerely,

Gen Lucas
A/Director
Resource Assessments


